

ALEX OLALEYE OLUWADAMILOLA

Osun State, Nigeria | +2348109408632 | alexolaleye484@gmail.com

REGISTERED NURSE, BNSc.

SUMMARY

Seasoned nursing professional boasting 3+ years of healthcare experience, showcasing expertise in upholding outstanding care standards in medical environments. Renowned for being a passionate patient advocate, emphasizing the importance of providing top-tier care, and recognized for adeptly handling tasks on an independent basis and consistently delivering high efficiency.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CLINICAL NURSE | SEGILOLA RESOURCES OPERATING LIMITED, OSUN STATE, NIGERIA.

MARCH 2022- PRESENT

- Administered prescribed medications, ensuring the 5-Rights of drug administration, counseling patient on drug before administration, watching out for side effects, and documenting any side effects while taking action to alleviate it.
- Monitored patient's vital signs, physical conditions, and fluid intake and output to ensure a positive fluid balance.
- Assessed, planned, implemented and evaluated care to meet patients' and their family's needs in line with the local and national standards and evidence-based guidelines.
- Collaborate effectively with interdisciplinary health team members to develop, implement, coordinate, and evaluate patient care plans, resulting in a 20% reduction in hospital re-admission rates.
- Performed wound care under aseptic techniques that aided wound healing and prevented tissue damages, gave education on diet and activities to promote wound healing.
- Achieved a significant improvement in administration and healthcare delivery through active supervision of subordinates, man and time management with effective and appropriate task delegation.
- Successfully reduced the increased risk of respiratory diseases due to mining activities through active participation in community health awareness and education.
- Achieved a significant reduction in the incidence rate of traumatic injury and emergencies through awareness and sensitization on the use of PPE and adhering to safety precautions.

REGISTERED NURSE | UNIVERSITY COLLEGE HOSPITAL, OYO STATE, NIGERIA.

FEB. 2021 - JAN. 2022

- Collaborated closely with physicians to promptly assess patients and administer appropriate treatments, effectively managing rapidly evolving medical conditions.
- Updated patient records meticulously, ensuring accuracy and completeness by incorporating vital information such as medications.
- Successfully managed the activities of a 15+ ward, including subordinates as a charge nurse, yielding a substantial increase in productivity.
- Expertly administered medications through various routes including oral, intravenous, and intramuscular injections, while closely monitoring patient responses in a 1000-bed facility.
- Conducted thorough evaluations of charting procedures to ensure compliance with established best practices and standards.
- Provided invaluable assistance to patients during routine recovery and mobility exercises, offering support with tasks such as; transitioning in and out of bed, walking, and stretching.
- Achieved a significant improvement on self-care amongst mental health patients while also rendering assistance where necessary to carry out daily activities.
- Contributed to the success of the creation of a systematic monitoring of heat stable Carbetocin's utilization.
- Mentored and participated in preceptorship of healthcare workers through training and active supervision in order to carry out independent roles.
- Active participation in MPDSR meetings and giving appropriate feedback to contribute to the goals of reducing maternal and perinatal deaths
- Advocated for the community by writing to the local government on health needs regarding clean water, how the government can help in this situation, and gave a follow up.
- Actively participated in the success of numerous surgical procedures, ranging from; lumpectomy, Cesarean section, hysterectomy, craniotomy, herniorrhaphy amongst others

CORPS NURSE | NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS, ORIENTATION CAMP, OSUN STATE, NIGERIA

FEB. 2022 – MARCH 2022

- Collaborated closely with physicians to promptly assess patients and administer appropriate treatments, effectively managing rapidly evolving medical conditions.
- Delivered holistic care to patients based on comprehensive assessment of the individuals needs in collaboration with the multi-disciplinary team, advocating for clients to ensure high quality client care

- Achieved accuracy and completeness of patient records by meticulously updating and incorporating vital information such as medication, vital signs and past medical history

EDUCATION

OSUN STATE UNIVERSITY, OSOGBO, OSUNSTATE

2020

GRAY'S INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE, EDE, OSUNSTATE

2014

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Initiative and problem-solving
 - Communication
 - Quality Improvement
 - Pre-/Post-operative care
 - Emergency Response
 - Clinical Leadership and management
 - Analytical skills
 - Interpersonal skills
 - Patient-Centered care
 - Technical Report Writing
 - Venipuncture
 - Team-playing
-

CERTIFICATIONS

- First Aid/ Basic Life Support CPR/AED (2023)
 - National Youth Service Corps (2023)
 - Introduction to Psychology Certificate (2023)
 - HSE Level 1-3 (2022)
 - Bachelor of Nursing Science (BNSc; Uniosun) (2020)
 - Registered Nurse Certificate (RN) (2019)
 - Basic Electrocardiogram Certificate (2019)
 - Emergency Care Provider Certificate (2019)
 - West African Secondary School Certificate (2014)
-

REFREES

- Available on request